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Cc: Chaset, Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: Energy Storage Service List R10-12-007 Aug 20 Workshop Details

Greetings all,

In this email, please find below information for WebEx remote participation in the Aug. 20
Energy Storage workshop, and Teleconference call-in number/codes.

This workshop is to foster discussion of Phase 2 issues and to consider a proposed plan of
analysis and schedule which could be presented to the ALJ during the Phase 2 Pre-Hearing
Conference on September 4, 2012.

As attachments, you will find an Agenda and the materials we will be using during the
workshop for discussion and reaching agreement on Phase 2 analysis, scope and
schedule. If possible, please bring your own copies to the workshop. There will be a
limited number of hard copies available, and the WebEx presentation will project the
materials we’ll be using.

1.Meeting Agenda

2.Storage Workshop narrative

3.Why Use Cases?

4.Appendix A Matrix 082012

5.Appendix B Use Case Generic Template

6.Appendix C 1 Use Case Peaker

7.Appendix C 2 Use Case, Variable Energy Resource (VER) Sited
8.Appendix D Examples of Real World Storage Projects
9.Appendix E Storage Phase 2 Proposed Timeline

We look forward to your active participation, thoughtful insights and cooperation in
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making this a successful first step in Phase 2.

For questions about the workshop, please contact Arthur O’Donnell (415) 703-1184,
aol@cpuc.ca.gov; or Aloke Gupta (415) 703-5239, ag2@cpuc.ca.gov.

R.10-12-007 - Workshop- Energy Storage Phase 2 Issues and End-Use Scenarios

August 20, 2012 California Public Utilities Commission
9:30 am-4.:00 pm 505 Van Ness Avenue, Auditorium
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister
Street)

San Francisco

Meeting information

Topic: Energy Storage Proceeding (R10-12-007) Workshop

Date: Monday, August 20, 2012

Time: 9:30 am, Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00)
Meeting Number: 748 218 562

Meeting Password: storage

To start or join the online meeting

Go to
ntips://van.webex. comyvan/Lphp?7ED=187994687&UID=491292852 & PW=NNWQIMTA3IMTJI&RT=MIMO

Teleconference information

1-866-758-1675, participant passcode: 3481442

With Regards,
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Arthur O’Donnell

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Grid Planning and Reliability

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1184

Email: aol@cenuc.ca.gov
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